

The City Council met in first regular Session on the 1st day of January A.D. 1900. and was Called to Order by the Hon Mayor Chas. N. Wait at 8 O'clock P.M.

Present; the Mayor, Chas. N. Wait, the Newly Elected Mayor, who having been duly Qualified, by filing his Oath of Office with the Recorder of Deeds, before entering upon the duties of his Office, and Recorder Wm. Knight & Chief of Police H.C. Gilmore, and the following named Holdover Councilmen to wit; J. A. Coit, Fred. Hampton, O.W. Sturges & Wm. Borpahl, and the following named Councilmen Elect who having been first duly Qualified by taking, and Subscribing to an Oath of Office, and filing the same in the Office of the City Recorder, to wit; James Evans, Adam H. Knight S. J. Garrison and E. C. Shull.

The Minutes, of ~~the~~ the last Special ~~Meeting~~ Meeting were read, and stood Approved, after which the Council proceeded to transact the following business:

a claim, of Carlton and Rosentrans, against the City of Leavenworth, for Oils, & other Supplies, to the amount of \$17.49 was read, which amount, by motion, duly seconded and Carried, was Ordered paid by a unanimous vote of the Council, and that an Order be drawn on the City Treasurer for the same, - also; a Claim of George Knight City Treasurer, for the amount of \$1.25 for fees, and a claim of the Recorder for \$3.25 for Revenue stamps, and other fees, was read, and by motion duly seconded, was ordered paid by unanimous vote of the Council. And that Orders be drawn for the payment of the Claims,

The City Treasurer's Quarterly, and Annual Reports ending Dec. 31st 1899, and the Recorder's Annual Financial Statement, were read by the Recorder. And by motion duly seconded said reports were accepted, and Ordered placed on file.

In the Matter of a Liquor License, granted to John Cook, at the last Council Meeting, upon his filing a duly executed Bond with the Recorder, to be approved by the City Council,

A Bond was presented by said John Cook, and read to the City Council by the Recorder. Said Bond, having been executed by the said John Cook as principal, and by only one Surety, "John Barry": It was moved and seconded: that said John Cook be allowed to carry on his business, (with the money paid to the City Treasurer, on deposit) for the term of five days, in order to perfect his bond with an additional Surety, and return said Bond to the Recorder within five days, and, if properly executed, with good and sufficient surety, then, the Recorder, to issue the License to said John Cook, for the first Quarter of the Year 1900, which motion was duly carried by unanimous vote.

After which it was moved and seconded, that the Council now proceed to the Election of Officers, in the following Order, to wit:

1st: President of the Council

2^d: Recorder

3^d: Chief of Police

4th: two Regular Policemen

5th: Superintendent of Streets.

The motion was carried, and so Ordered.

The Council then proceeded to ballot to
ballot for President of the Council,
The Chief of Police, H.C. Gillmore acting as Teller.
The vote resulted in the Election of Councilman
"James Evans," he receiving 6 votes, Knight 1, Shall 1.
The Mayor declared James Evans duly Elected;
after which a ballot was cast for Recorder,
which resulted in the Election of Wm Knight,
he receiving 5 votes, and H.A. Lee 3 votes, the Mayor
declared Wm Knight duly Elected Recorder,
A Ballot was then cast for Chief of Police,
which resulted in H.C. Gillmore receiving
5 votes A.H. Knight, 2, and J.H. Graham 1 vote.
The Mayor declared H.C. Gillmore duly Elected.
The next Ballot was cast for two Policemen,
D.R. Birnick and S.T. Fisher, were declared
by the Mayor, to be duly Elected, Each one
having received six votes, and Geo Knight
and J.F. Schmitt, one vote each,
after which; a ballot was cast for
Street Superintendent, which resulted
in the Election of A.J. Knight, ^{he} having
received 8 votes, ^{it} was so declared, by
the Mayor, and that Certificates of Election
be issued to all of the Officers so Elected,

In the matter of procuring Oil for street
lighting, it was moved and Seconded
that the Chief of Police, be authorized to procure
one tank of Oil, which motion was ~~lost~~,
Then a motion was made and Seconded,
that the Committee on Streets & Public Property
be authorized to purchase the Oil for the City,
which was also "Lost," after which it was
moved and Seconded, that Councilman J.A. Evans
be authorized to procure a Tank of Oil for
the City, which motion Carried, and so Ordered.

In the Matter of a Tank, with pump attached, for the convenience of drawing Oil therefrom, It was moved and seconded, that the City of Cambridge purchase such a Tank, with pumping outfit, The motion was lost,

After which it was, by motion duly seconded and Carried, that the Chief of Police be authorized to procure a Street Lamp globe,

In the Matter of certain lumber, belonging to the City, and now lying, in a bad Condition, at the sidewalk, near, or adjoining the town pump, It was moved and seconded, that the Street Superintendent, be instructed to remove said lumber to a suitable place, the Motion Carried, and so Ordered,

After which the Mayor Announced the following Standing Committees for the ensuing year, to wit:

Finance Committee. { James Evans,
O. W. Sturges,
E. C. Shull.

Fire and Water Comtee. { William Vorpahl
Fred Hampton
A. H. Knight

(H. A. Lee in place of Garrison resigned)

Streets & Public Property Comtee. { St. J. Garrison H. A. Lee
J. A. Cox
James Evans

Health & Police Committee { J. A. Cox
William Vorpahl
Fred Hampton

after which, by motion duly seconded the Council adjourned in due form.

Wm Knight
Recorder

The City Council Met on the 5th day of Feby 1900.
And was Called to Order at 7:30 O'clock P. M.
by the Hon. Mayor C. N. Wait.

Present the Mayor, Recorder & Chief H. C. Gillmore
and Councilmen J. A. Cov. Fred Hampton
O. W. Sturges, ^{Wm Vorpahl} James Evans, A. H. Knight & ^{Wm Vorpahl}
absent S. J. Garrison.

The Minutes of Last reg Meeting were read
and stood approved as read.

After which the following Claims against
the City were presented and read, - To wit;

Claim of Recorder W ^m Knight	
for Salary, rent and fees amounting to	\$9.10
Claim of James Evans for Outtank of Oil & freight	\$8.50
Claim of H. C. Gillmore Chief of Police, Salary (Jan.)	8.00
Claim of A. H. Knight, St. Dept. for repairs on Sidewalk & ^{Stonington}	.50
Total amount	\$26.10

After which, it was moved and Seconded, that the
Council pass upon ~~upon~~ all of the foregoing
Claims at once, - Carried and so Ordered.

It was then moved and duly Seconded
that the bills be accepted, and Ordered Paid,
which Motion Carried by a vote of Six to One,
as follows, J. A. Cov. Fred Hampton, O. W. Sturges, James Evans
A. H. Knight, W^m Vorpahl voting yes, & E. C. Shull vote no.
The Motion was declared Carried by the Mayor
and that Orders be drawn on the City Treasurer
for the payment of the several Claims;

In the matter of pieces of lumber received by J. A. Cov. from the City, and
3rd ft from Mr. Cov. by the City, and the hauling of two tanks of oil. It was
Moved, 2^d and Carried, that the matter be referred to the Comm. on St. & Pub. Prop.
- the motion for Committee to report at once, was lost; and the Committee
to report at next reg. meeting, - Also Moved, Seconded & Carried that
Knight's Hall be procured for the ensuing year, at same rate as last year, for annual meetings.
Moved & Seconded that the Committee on St. & Pub. Prop. be authorized to
make provision for room, to take care of, and remove oil tank to a
safe place. Carried. - Also: Moved, Seconded and Carried that the
Committee on fire and water be instructed to report at the next reg. meeting
of the Council, in regard to the best way of taking care of, and keeping in a suitable place,
the fire apparatus and hook and ladder wagon, after which the Council adjourned in due form
to meet Tuesday Mch 6th on account of annual school meeting. Wm Knight Recorder.

In the Matter of a Tank, with pump attached, for the convenience of drawing oil therefrom. It was moved and seconded, that the City of Cambridge purchase such a Tank with pumping outfit, The motion was lost,

After which it was, by motion duly seconded and Carried, that the Chief of Police be authorized to procure a Street Lamp globe.

In the Matter of certain lumber, belonging to the City, and now lying, in a bad condition, at the sidewalk, near, or adjoining the town pump. It was moved and seconded, that the Street Superintendent, be instructed to remove said lumber to a suitable place, the motion Carried, and so Ordered.

After which the Mayor Announced the following Standing Committees for the ensuing year, to wit:

Finance Committee. { James Evans,
O. W. Sturges,
E. C. Shull.

Fire and Water Comttee. { William Vorpahl
Fred Hampton
A. H. Knight

(H. A. Lee in place of Garrison resigned)

Streets & Public Property Comtee. { S. J. Garrison H. A. Lee
J. A. Cox
James Evans

Health & Police Committee { J. A. Cox
William Vorpahl
Fred Hampton

After which, by motion duly seconded the Council adjourned in due form.

Wm Knight
Recorder

The City Council Met on the 5th day of Feby 1900.
And was Called to Order at 7:30 O'clock P. M.
by the Hon Mayor C. N. Wait.

Present the Mayor, Recorder & Chief H. C. Gillmore
and Councilmen J. A. Cox, Fred Hampton
O. W. Sturges, ^{Wm Vorpahl} James Evans, A. H. Knight ^{and} Wm Vorpahl,
absent S. J. Garrison.

The Minutes of Last reg Meeting were read
and stood approved as read.

After which the following Claims against
the City were presented and read, - To wit;

Claim of Recorder Wm Knight.

for Salary, rent and fees amounting to \$9.10

Claim of James Evans for one tank of Oil & freight \$8.50

Claim of H. C. Gillmore Chief of Police, Salary, (Jan.) 8.00

Claim of A. J. Knight, St. Dept. for repairs on Sidewalk & storm sewer .50

Total amount \$26.10

After which, it was moved and seconded, that the
Council pass upon ~~upon~~ all of the foregoing
Claims at once, - Carried and so Ordered.

It was then moved and duly seconded
that the bills be accepted, and Ordered Paid,
which Motion Carried by a vote of Six to One,
as follows, J. A. Cox, Fred Hampton, O. W. Sturges, James Evans,
A. H. Knight, Wm Vorpahl voting yes, & H. C. Gillmore no.
The Motion was declared Carried by the Mayor
and that Orders be drawn on the City Treasurer
for the payment of the several Claims;

In the matter of pieces of lumber received by J. A. Cox, from the City, and
37^{ft} from Mr. Cox by the City, and the hauling of two tanks of oil. It was
Moved, 2^d and Carried, that the matter be referred to the Comm. on St. & Pub. Prop.,
- the motion for Committee to report at once, was lost; and the Committee
to report at next reg. meeting. - Also Moved seconded & Carried that
Knights Hall be procured for the ensuing year, at same rate as last year for Council Meetings.
Moved & seconded that the Committee on St. & Pub. Prop. be authorized to
make provision for room, to take care of, and remove oil tank to a
safe place. Carried. - Also: Moved seconded and Carried that the
Committee on fire and Water, be instructed to report at the next reg. meeting
of the Council, in regard to the best way of taking care of, and keeping in a
the fire apparatus, and Hook and ladder wagon, after which the Council adjourned in and from
to meet Tuesday Mch 6th on account of Annual School meeting. Wm Knight Recorder

Reg. Session March 6th 1900.

Pursuant to adjournment of the last regular meeting on Feby 5th 1900 The City Council met in regular session on the 6th day of March 1900 by reason of the Annual District School meeting being held on the 5th day of March 1900.

The Meeting was called to order at 7.45 O'clock P.M. by the President of the Council J. A. Evans.

Present: Recorder Wm. Knight, & Chief H. C. Gillmore and Councilmen, J. A. Cox, Fred Hampton, O. W. Sturges, Wm. Vorpahl, James Evans, A. H. Knight and E. C. Shull, absent the Mayor & S. J. Garrison.

Minutes of last regular Meeting were read and stood approved.

After which the following Claims were read, Audited, and duly accepted.

(at this time the Hon. Mayor - "Chas. N. Wait" appeared and took his seat in the Chair.)

After which, by unanimous vote of the Council the foregoing mentioned Claims, being as follows

To wit: Claim of Recorder Wm. Knight - For Salary, rent and fees. amt to \$2.20 and for Claim of H. C. Gillmore Chief's Salary " " 8.00 and to James Evans for rent on Oil Tank - 75

Total amount 10.95.

were Ordered paid, and that Orders be drawn on the City Treasurer for the payment of the same.

After which the Committee on Streets & Pub. property, to whom the matter, of "lumber and Hauling of Oil Tanks," was referred to, made a verbal report, stating that the 5 pieces of lumber received by Mr. J. A. Cox from the City of Lehigh, and the hauling of the Oil Tanks would be about a stand off, in value for the 37 ft of lumber received by the City from Mr Cox, and the hauling of the Oil Tanks, whereupon it was moved & seconded that the report be accepted, Carried; and the matter was declared to be square & settled.

In the matter of providing room, and taking care of, and removing Oil Tank, the Committee on Streets & Public Property reported, that preparations had not been completed, on account of the committee on fire & water, ^{who} were about to make arrangements for ~~the~~ ^{to} keep ^{of} the fire apparatus and that the oil tank could be kept at the same place, provided the place secured would be accepted.

The report was accepted.

After which: the Committee on fire & water reported that a building, or room, could be procured from Mr. J. F. Deyoe, on the East, or South side of the R.R. Track, opposite the Depot, for a rental value of Five dollars per quarter, to keep the fire apparatus, and Hook and ladder wagon, Oil Tanks, and other apparatus. The committee however recommended that the City should purchase and own some suitable lot for the purpose of putting up some buildings thereon for the keeping of the fire apparatus and for other purposes. =

and after a motion having been made duly seconded, the report was accepted, after which it was moved seconded & Carried; that the City do rent the building from Mr. J. F. Deyoe for fire apparatus & fire wagon &c at the rate of Five dollars per quarter year, with privilege to vacate at any time, and that the Chief of Police be authorized to procure the said building accordingly, also: Moved and seconded that as soon as the said building has been rented and is ready for occupation, that all the fire apparatus and Hook & ladder wagon be turned over to the Chief Engineer. Carried and so Ordered.

In the Matter of the City, to purchase a suitable lot for building purposes, &c.

It was moved and Seconded, "that the proposed Ordinance to purchase a Lot, and appropriate money therefor, which was laid on the table indefinitely on the 6th day of Dec. 1899," be now taken up from the table. Carried; and ordered to be read, = and after the reading of said Ordinance. It was Moved and Seconded that the Ordinance be posted, and to come up for final action at the next regular Council Meeting in April 1900; Carried; after which the Council adjourned in due form -
March 6th 1900.

Wm Knight
Recorder

The City Council Met on the 2^d day of April 1900.
And was called to order by the Mayor C. H. Wait.
at 8:15 O'clock P.M.

Present: The full Council, excepting Councilman
S. J. Garrison being absent

Minutes of last regular Session was read
and stood approved.

The City Treasurers Qtrly report was then read
for the first Qtr. ending March 31st 1900. Showing
a balance on hand in the treasury of \$178.81.
And, upon a motion, duly seconded the report was
accepted and ordered placed on file;

After which the following Claims against the
City were read, Audited, and by motion
duly seconded, were Ordered paid by a
unanimous vote of the Council; to wit:

A Claim of the Recorder Wm. Knight	
for salary, rent, and fees Mo. of March	Amount \$5.70
a Claim of H. C. Gillmore for salary ^{as Chief Police} & team hire	" " = 8.25
and a Claim of H. A. Vorpahl for rent on Firetruck	" " 2.00
total amount = \$15.95	

and that orders be drawn on the City Treasurer
for the payment thereof.

An Application, to the Hon Mayor, and City Council,
for a Liquor License, was then read by the Recorder,
And after due Consideration, the City Council
being satisfied in the premises, that said
application had been duly filed with the City
Recorder on the 17th day of March 1900, by John Cook
the applicant, and the City Treasurers receipt
for \$100.⁰⁰ had also been filed as required, also:
a Bond in the sum of \$500.⁰⁰ having been filed
with the City Recorder, signed by the applicant
John Cook, and by his bondsmen John Bany
and Fred Zimmermann, duly executed,
according to Ordinance No. 37 of the City of Canby.

It was Moved and Seconded that the Bond of John Cook be accepted, and a License be granted to said John Cook for the 2^d Qtr. of 1900, in accordance with the application, which motion was Carried by unanimous vote of the Council, and so Ordered.

In the matter of Jacob Cohen's Application for a Liquor license, it was moved - Seconded - and Carried, that said application be laid on the table, and was so Ordered.

After the second reading of the proposed Ordinance for the purchase of a town lot, It was Moved, to lay the Ordinance on the Table, which Motion was duly Seconded, and upon a vote being taken, the motion was lost, after which it was Moved and Seconded to place the Ordinance on its final passage, but after debating the matter for some time; a Motion was made to reconsider the Motion on final passage, and after the motion being Seconded, a vote was taken, which resulted in a vote of two for; & two against reconsideration, being a tie, the Mayor Cast the deciding vote in favor of reconsideration, & so Ordered, after which, an other motion was made, to place the Ordinance on its final passage, which was duly Seconded, and a vote taken, which was declared again "lost", after which it was Moved Seconded and Carried to lay the Ordinance on the table until the next regular meeting, and it was so Ordered by the Mayor:

and the Council, by Motion, duly Seconded, adjourned in due form,

April 2^d 1900,

Wm Knight
Recorder

The City Council met on the 7th day of May 1900 and in the absence of the Hon. Mayor, the Council was called to order by the President of the Council James Evans, at 8 O'Clock P.M. Present - the Recorder and Chief of Police and Councilmen Evans, Knight, Sturges, Shull, Cox, and Vorpahl. - absent Garrison and Hampton, and Mayor C. V. Wait. Minutes of last reg. meeting were read & stood approved.

The following Claims against the City were then read, read, audited: and by motion duly seconded, were ordered paid by unanimous vote of the Council, as follows:-

Claim of Recorder, for salary, rent & fuel, &c.	amt = \$2.85
" " H. C. Gilmore, Chief. Salary for April "	" = 4.00
" " H. A. Lee et al. for repairs on City pump & well "	" 4.50
" " Carlton & Rosenkrans - for Supplies "	" .80
total amt = \$12.15	

And that Orders be drawn on the City Treasurer for the payment of the same.

After which, the proposed Ordinance to purchase a Lat; was taken up, and by motion duly seconded and Carried was laid on the table until the next regular meeting in June.

In the matter of ground having been dumped into the Streets, by John Cook while digging a cellar under his premises at corner of 1st & "D" Streets, it was Moved and Seconded, that the Street Superintendent be instructed to notify said John Cook to level off the Streets where such ground had been dumped on the Streets, the motion Carried, and so Ordered;

In the Matter of the resignation tendered to the City Council by S. J. Garrison as City Councilman. The matter having been taken under advisement and fully Considered: it was Moved and Seconded, that the resignation of S. J. Garrison be accepted the Motion Carried: and the resignation was accepted - and the Said Office of City Councilman was declared Vacant, Whereupon the City Council proceeded to the Election of a City Councilman to fill such vacancy.

Heman A Lee, was placed in nomination and a ballot taken by the City Council which resulted in the Election of Heman A Lee by a unanimous vote of all Councilmen present, and so declared, by the presiding Officer James Evans.

In the Matter of two (2) vacancies in the offices of Representatives to the Board of delegates of the City fire department - by reason of Eliza Hutchinson failing to Qualify, and that W. H. Evans being absent from the City - the City Council proceeded to the election of two Representatives, to fill vacancies: D. R. Dimick and John A Rydman were placed in nomination, and were duly Elected by Acclamation, and so declared;

In the Matter of repairing the drain, and ditch on 1st + B. Streets. The Street Supt. was Authorized by motion duly seconded and carried, to repair such ditch, and lower the box-draining to a proper depth, procuring, and using New lumber for such boxing if required, and also; to clean up streets in other parts of the City, wherever it may be deemed necessary by the Supt. - after which the Council adjourned, to meet in reg. session on Tuesday June 5th 1900 at the usual hour, Wm. Knight Recorder.

The City Council met on June 5th 1900 in reg session, and was called to order by President James Evans, at 8:30 P.M.

Present: Recorder and Chief of Police and Councilmen, Cox, Sturges, Vorpahl, Evans, E. C. Shull, and Heman, A. Lee, the Newly Elected Councilman, to fill the vacancy caused by the resignation of Councilman Garrison, having previously filed his Certificate of Election and Oath of Office with the City Recorder. Minutes of last meeting read, & stood approved. After which, the Claim of Recorder ^{Wm} Knight: for salary, rent & fees, amt of = \$4.05 and Chief (H. C. Gullmore) Claim for salary = amt \$4.50 were audited, and ordered paid = \$8.05 by a vote of Six Councilmen, present as above stated.

after which Councilmen H. A. Knight and Fred Hampton appeared and took their seats.

The proposed Ordinance, (to purchase lot,) was then taken up and read, and a motion made to place on its final passage, which was duly seconded, but after debating the matter, the motion was withdrawn. and a motion made, duly seconded, to amend the Ordinance, so as to read, "Lot No. 4, in block No 3," instead of lot. 3 in block 4. also; that \$130.⁰⁰ be appropriated for the purchase of said lot, instead of \$100.⁰⁰ Carried. a motion was then made, to order the Ordinance posted as amended, and to come up for final action at next reg. meeting in July. the motion was duly seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, and so ordered. The Council then adjourned in due form.

Wm Knight Recorder.

July 2^d reg. session.

The City Council met on the 2^d day of July 1900, and was called to Order at 8¹⁵ P.M. by the Mayor.

Present: the Mayor. Recorder & Chief. and Councilmen - J. A. Cox - F. Hampton O. W. Sturges. Wm. Popahl James Evans. A. H. Knight and H. A. Lee. Absent: E. C. Skull. = Minutes of last meeting read and stood approved as read.

The City Treasurer's Atty-report was then read, and by motion duly seconded was accepted, and ordered placed on file, after which the following Claims against the City, were read, audited, and by a unanimous vote were ordered to be paid.

To wit: A Claim of J. F. Bryon for rent of building to keep fire apparatus in store for four month ending June 30th 1900.
at five dollars per. quarter year. amt. \$ 6.66
A. H. Knight and others street work. " 3.75
H. C. Gillman Salary for mo. of June " 4.00
Recorder. Wm. Knight. Salary, rent & fees " 5.15
total amt ordered Paid = 19.56

In the matter of an application for a license to sell Malt & Spirituous liquors in Carby in Quantities less than one quart for the third Quarter of 1900. Said application having been filed on the 18th day of June 1900 by John Cook. The Council being satisfied in the premises that also notices had been posted according to law, and the Treasurers receipt had been filed with the City Recorder for the sum of One Hundred dollars, also: a bond having been filed with the recorder in the sum of \$500.00 duly executed by J. Cook, and two Sureties - namely - "James Adkins" and "John Barry" and after due consideration -

a Motion was made - duly seconded - that the Bond be accepted, and that a License be granted to said John Cook as applied for. a vote was then taken, and the Motion was Lost, by a vote of five to two. =

After which; the proposed ordinance to purchase a City lot, was read as the same had been Ordered posted at the last regular meeting, and to come up for final action at this meeting. a Motion to place on its final passage was made, but there being no second to the motion, the question was not put.

and a Motion, to lay on the table was made, and duly seconded, and carried by a vote of five to two, and it was so Ordered by the Mayor.

after which; the Saloon License, ^{and} bond, was again taken up. for consideration, and a Motion was made to the effect, that Mr. John Cook be permitted to do business for the time of two weeks, and that he furnish good and sufficient ^{Bonds} by that time, and present the same duly executed, to the City Council on or before the 16th day of July 1900, for its approval. the motion being duly seconded, was carried, and so Ordered.

The Council then adjourned in due form. to meet again in Special Session on the 16th day of July 1900 at the usual hour.

Wm. K. Wright
Recorder

Pursuant to previous adjournment of last meeting
The City Council Met in Special Session
on the 16th day of July 1900. and was called
to Order by the Mayor at 8.30 O'clock P.M.,
Present: the Mayor. Recorder & Chief
and Councilmen. Evans, Sturges Hampton
Lee and Cox,
Absent. Shull. - Knight & Borsahl.

Minutes of last reg. Meeting were read
and stood approved.

In the Matter of a Saloon License
applied for, by John Cook on the
18th day of June 1900, In which a
former Bond of said J. Cook; had been
rejected by the Council, and Ordered
that a new Bond be furnished and presented
to the City-Council for its approval,
A new Bond having now been presented
accordingly, by said John Cook, and
read by the recorder, said bond having
been duly executed by said Cook
and his bondsmen, Messrs Zimmerman
and Meinhard of Portland Oregon,
and, after due Consideration, the Council being
satisfied in the premises, It was Moved,
that the Bond be accepted and approved,
and that a License be granted, and issued
to said J. Cook, as applied for, to do business
during the ensuing Quarter, said Motion
having been duly seconded, a vote was
taken, and Carried, by a unanimous
vote of all Councilmen present, and so Ordered
by the Mayor, after which, the Council, by Motion
duly seconded, adjourned.

William Knight Recorder

The City Council met in regular session on the 6th day of August 1900. and was called to order at 8 O'clock P.M. by the President of the Council James Evans. Present. the Recorder and Councilmen James Evans, J. A. Cox, O W Sturges, A H Knight & H A Lee, absent. the Mayor, Chief of Police, and Councilmen F. Hampton, Wm Dupake & E C Shull.

Minutes of last spcl. meeting were read and stood approved,

After which the following Claims against the City were read,

To wit: Claim of Recorder Wm Knight	
for Salary, rent & fees = amt.	\$4.35
H. C. Gillmore Chief of Police Salary "	4.00
Total =	\$8.35

and by motion duly seconded the amounts were ordered paid by a unanimous vote of all Councilmen present,

and that Order be drawn on the City Treasurer for the same.

And the Council then adjourned in due form.

Wm Knight
Recorder

Sept. 3^d 1900

The Council met at the usual hour on Sept. 3^d 1900, but for want of a quorum, adjourned to next regular meeting in Aug, no business was transacted

Wm Knight Recorder

Reg. Session Oct. 1st 1900.

The City Council met on the 1st day of Oct 1900.
 And was Called to Order at 8 O'clock P.M.
 by the President of the Council James Evans,
 Present - The Recorder and Chief of Police
 and Councilmen J. A. Cox. Wm Vorpahl, A H Knight,
 H. A. Lee E. C. Skell. and James Evans,
 Absent. Hampton & Sturges.

Minutes of last meeting read & approved.

The City Treasurer Report for the 3^d Q^r of 1900. was then read and by motion duly Seconded, was accepted & placed on file.
 After which the Claims against the City were Audited, and ordered paid by a unanimous vote of the Council, and that Orders, or City warrants be drawn in favor of the following named persons, to wit:

To Wm Knight Recorder, for Salary, rent and fees for month of August - Amt. of	\$2.45
H.C. Gillmore Chief Salary for month of Aug. amt. to	4.00
to Wm Knight Recorder, fees, Salary & rent for Sept. -	3.70
H.C. Gillmore Chief Salary for mo. of Sept.	4.00
And to J. F. Dyer for one Q ^r 's Rent of building to fire department, =	5.00
total amt ordered paid	\$19.15

An application for a Liquor License, was then read, which application had been filed, by John Cook on the 17th day of Sept, 1900, in the Office of the City Recorder. Also, a Bond was presented by said John Cook, in the sum of \$500.00, Properly Executed, and having the names of Henry Weinhart and Zimmerman Signed as Sureties to said Bond, and the Council being Satisfied that notices had been posted according to law, and the Treasurers receipt for the sum of \$100.00 had been filed with the City recorder, It was by motion duly Seconded, and Carried

by a unanimous vote of the City Council, that the Bond of John Cook be accepted and approved, and that a License be granted to said John Cook for the 4th Qtr of 1900, to sell Spirituous and Malt Liquors within the City limits of Canby, in quantities less than One Quart, as prayed for in said application.

After which, it was moved and seconded that the Proposed Ordinance for the purchase of a City lot, and appropriating money for the payment thereof, be taken up from the table and read; Carried; and; after the reading of the Ordinance, it was moved and seconded that the Ordinance be placed on its final passage, which motion was Carried, and by a ~~unanimous~~ vote of the Council was duly passed, and so declared by the president of the Council;

In the Matter of procuring Oil for City lights, It was moved seconded and Carried, that the Committee on "Streets & Pub. Property" be authorized to buy a Bbl. of Oil for the use of the City.

After which the matter of fixing City Pumps was taken up, either to fix, or be taken out, and by motion duly seconded and Carried, the Street Supt. was instructed to fix the pumps, after which, the "proposition" of J. A. Rydman, proposing to dig a well on "B" street near lot 1, Bk. 2, in the City of Canby, and to curb the same with lumber, and that the well should contain a depth of about 18 in of water in the mo. of Nov. and then to turn said well over to the City of Canby. Providing the City Council will put a pump in said well, = was accepted, by Motion, duly seconded & Carried, = and after instructing Committee on Fire & Water to place a mark on the fire apparatus of the City, the Council adjourned in due form. Wm. Knight, Recorder

Reg. Session Nov. 5th 1900

The City Council Met on the 5th day of Nov. 1900
And was Called to Order at 7.30 O'clock P.M. by the
Mayor C. T. Wait, in the Chair:

Present: the Mayor, Recorder and Chief of Police
and Councilmen Cox, Hampton, Sturges,
Vorpahl, Evans, Knight, Lee, & Shull.
The minutes of last reg meeting were
read and stood approved.

After which the following Claims
against the City were Audited, and
Ordered paid by unanimous vote of the Council.

To wit: Claim of Wm Knight Recorder
for Salary, rent and fees for Oct. amt - - \$3.15

H. C. Gillman "Chief" " and moving oil tank " " 8.25

Herman A. Lee repairing Pump. One day " 1.50

Adam H Knight " " " " 1.50

" " for Stenceling fire-apparatus " 50

Lesley Holmes for repairs on Pump " 25

Total " \$15.15

After which, a "Deed" for lot No. 4, in
block No. 3, of the City of Canby Oregon,
from Wm Knight and wife, to the City of Canby,
for a Consideration of One hundred and Thirty dollars,
was presented to the City Council, and read.
The City Council being satisfied that the said
Deed had been properly executed, it was by
Motion, duly seconded and Carried, that the
Deed be accepted, and that the money be
paid therefor, according to Ordinance Numbered 58.
Whereupon, by unanimous vote of the City Council
it was Ordered that an order be drawn on
the City Treasurer in favor of Wm and Martha Knight
in the sum of One hundred and Thirty dollars = \$130.00
After which: an order, for \$7.75 payable to Jay Cook & Co, for One Bbl. of
Coal Oil purchased by the Committee on Streets & Public Property, was audited, and } 7.75
ordered Paid by unanimous vote of the Council: Grand total ordered paid - - \$152.90

After which; the matter of City pumps and Wells, was taken up for a general consideration and discussion; An agreement; heretofore made, by and between Mrs. Catharine Knight and the City of Canby, in regard to pump, and ~~and~~ the use of well in front of lot 2, block 3, &c. was called for, and read by the recorder, after which; a motion to relinquish all rights to the use of pump in the Knight well, ~~was~~ lost, and also; ~~and~~ a motion to adjourn was, lost, after which; a motion was made duly seconded, that if the Owners of the well do not want the pump in their well any longer, that they be requested to notify the Committee on Streets and public property, to that effect, and that said Committee could act accordingly after such notice, Carried. After which it was moved and seconded that the Committee on Streets & Pub. prop'ty, be instructed to buy a pump for the Rydman well, Carried.

After which the following named persons were duly Elected as Judges and Clerks of Election to conduct the City Election on Dec. 3rd 1900. to wit
 S. J. Fisher (Chairman) Henry A. Knight and J. A. Graham Judges
 and A. H. Knight and J. C. Mack Clerks.
 The Annual City Election to be held in Knight's Hall on the first Monday in Dec. 1900. and the Recorder was directed to Post Election Notices, stating therein the time and place of Election, the officers to be elected thereat, & the Judges & Clerks to conduct the Election
 Also; Ordered, that the recorder procure Poll books, tally sheets, Ballot Box, and ballots, and all other apparatus & stationery, necessary to conduct the Election, after which the Council adjourned in due form, to meet in Reg. Session on Wednesday the 5th day of Dec. 1900. Wm. Knight Recorder

The City Council met on the 5th day of Dec, 1900, and was called to order by the Mayor at 8 O'clock P.M.

Present. The Mayor, Recorder & Chief of Police and Councilmen: J. A. Cox, O. W. Sturges, Wm. Vorpahl, James Evans, A. H. Knight, H. A. Lee and E. C. Skull.

Absent: F. Hampton.

Minutes of last meeting were read and stood approved.

After which the following claims against the City were presented and read.

To wit: a claim of Wm. Knight Recorder for salary, rent and fees &c. amount to \$13.70

To Woodburn Independent for Printing City Election Ballots - 3.00

a Bill of Judges & Clerks of Election @ 2.00 Each - 10.00

Chief H. C. Willmore for one mo salary & one day Election Officer 10.00

a Bill of Judges & Clerks of Firemen's Election @ 50¢ Ea. - 2.50

Total amt. = \$39.20

And after due consideration by the Council it was moved seconded, and carried, that the several claims be accepted and Ordered Paid, whereupon the claims were ordered paid by a unanimous vote of the Council.

After which the Committee on Streets & Pub. Property made a verbal report in regard to the purchasing of a pump for the "Rydman" well, who, at the same time presented a claim against the City in favor of Andrew Kacher, in the sum of \$27.30 for a pump which had been bought by said Committee and placed in said well.

The report was accepted, and the claim of Andrew Kacher for the sum of \$27.30 was ordered paid by unanimous vote of the Council.

Grand Total. Pd. \$66.50

In the matter of the Firemen's Election held on the 26th day of Nov. 1900, in the City of Canby, Or. The returns of said Election were canvassed by the City Council, which showing that H.C. Gillmore received the highest number of votes for Chief Engineer, and Julius Rones the highest number for Assistant Chief Engineer. The Council being satisfied that the returns had been duly signed and certified to by the Judges and Clerks of said Election, declared H.C. Gillmore & Julius Rones, duly Elected to their respective offices, and that Certificates of Election be issued accordingly.

After which, the returns of the City Election, held on the 3^d day of Dec. 1900, in the City of Canby for the Election of City Officers, were read by the Recorder:

Showing that George Knight	received for the office City Treasurer	10 votes.
Frank W. Zollner rec. for	" "	31 "✓
C. W. Armstrong	" " Councilman 2 ^{ys} =	25 "✓
H.C. Gillmore	" " " "	29 "✓
John A. Graham	" " " "	26 "✓
Emil Krueger	" " " "	27 "✓
John R. Marks	" " " "	33 "✓
John C. Wolgamot	" " " "	27 "✓
H. A. Lee	" " " one year	14 "✓
Wm. Vorpahl	" " " "	26 "✓

The City Council being satisfied with the Certificate of Judges and Clerks of said Election and their Signatures Subscribed to one of the Tally Sheets of said Election, it was moved, and seconded that the returns be accepted as correct, and that the following named Candidates be declared duly Elected, who having received the

In the Matter of some pieces of pipe,
left over from carrying water to the trough
at the cor of lot. 1. Block. 3, it was
moved, seconded and Carried, that
the said pipes be sold to F. Gallner
for the sum of One dollar, and
that the money be placed to the General fund.
After which the Council, by
motion duly seconded, adjourned
Sine die.

W^m Knight
Recorder.